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Robert L Miller

From: Susan L Propst

Sent: Monday, March 07, 2016 3:35 PM

To: Robert L Miller

Subject: FW: Request for Public Information - Food and Food Service Items contract (RFPV13)
FOIA request

From: Stacy Price [mailto:sprice@interflex.net]

Sent: Monday, March 07, 2016 3:33 PM

To: Susan L Propst <slpropst@eiu.edu>

Subject: Request for Public Information - Food and Food Service [tems contract (RFPV13)

Good Afternoon Susan,

I would like to submit a Request for Public Information for the current pricing/order guide for the Food and Food Service
Items contract (REPV13) for the lllinois Public Higher Education Cooperative. My associate, Jason Grim requested and
received the original tabulation from Lisa Standerfer, back in 2013. | recently contacted Lisa and she informed me that
she has retired and referred me to you.

I noticed on the procurement website that the contract has been renewed through 2017 and | would like to request a
copy of the current pricing for the 2015-2016 school year. | was hoping you may be able to help me with this request,
but if there is another person | should contact instead, please let me know and | would be happy to do so.

Thank you for your assistance.
Sincerely,

Stacy Price-VP of Operations
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